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Muniz, Luis A MED2

From: CMD-SMB-COMDT-CG1
Sent: Wednesday, February 27, 2019 3:36 PM
To: CMD-SMB-COMDT-CG1; CMD-SMB-CG-HSWL-SC
Subject: QUALITY IMPROVEMENT IMPLEMENTATION GUIDES (QIIGS) UPDATE

UNCLAS //N6000// 
SUBJ: QUALITY IMPROVEMENT IMPLEMENTATION GUIDES (QIIGS) UPDATE 
 
1.  The Health, Safety and Work-Life Service Center (HSWL SC) is responsible for ensuring that Headquarters’ HSWL  
related policies are implemented by the field.  One way in which HSWL SC clarifies policies is through Technical 
Directives (HSWL SC TDs).   
2.  In the past, QIIGs were used to provide technical direction to the field.   Unfortunately, there are many outdated 
QIIGs that are no longer relevant to HSWL  
service delivery.  In order to ensure up-to-date and accurate direction, all QIIGs are hereby cancelled and will be 
replaced with applicable HSWL SC TDs. 
3. POC: CWO Luis A. Muniz, Pubs & Directives Program Manager, COMDT (CG-1121), 202-475-5173 Email: 
Luis.A.Muniz@uscg.mil 4. RADM Erica G. Schwartz, Director of Health, Safety and Work-Life sends.  
5. Internet release authorized. 
 
 


